VIIL

IX.

X

WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING
January 14, 2025
7:00 PM

Call to Order, Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance
Agenda: Additions or Deletions 1
Public Forum
Presentations
A. Monica Robin- WCS Reunion Updates
B. Jacob Hayes- Extra class presentation
C. Stephen Sovocool- Extra class presentation
Board Discussion
Reports
A. President
B. Superintendent
C. Treasurer
Consent [tems
A. Approve minutes of the 12/10 /24 regular meeting

B. Approve Treasurer's Report, Budget by Function, and Budget
Transfers - November 2024

C. Approve the Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver for 24/25 sy

D. Approve Letter of intent to purchase a new school bus
contingent upon voter approval of the 2025-2026 budget in May
2025.

E. Approve to retire bus #73, contingent upon the approval of the
2025-2026 budget in May 2025

F. Approve the Agri-Business Child Development Memocrandum of
Agreement(LEA), effective 2/01/25 to 1/31/26.

Old Business
New Business

A. Approve a Special Meeting on 2/11/25 @ 6:30 pm followed by a 1
regular meeting at 7.00 pm

B. Approve 2025-2026 Instructional Calendar



Xl Executive Session
Xl Personnel
A. Substitute Appointments

D.
E.

1. Appoint Sloane Dawley as non certified substitute
teacher, substitute teaching assistant, and substitute
teacher Aide effective 1/14/25. Rate of pay is in accordance
with the Board of Education adopted rates for these
positions.

Probkationary Appointments

1. Approve the probationary appointment of Laurie Schaller
who holds Professional Certification in Special Education
to a position in the tenure area of Special Education as
beginning February 3, 2025 and ending February 2, 2029.
Salary and benefits are as per ...

Permanent Appointments

1.  Approve permanent status for Dawn Smith as a bus driver
effective 12/25/24

Resignations

Other

Xlll. CPSE/CSE

XIV.  Adjournment



Members present:

Members absent:
Others present:
Guests:

Call to Order:

Approval of Agenda:

Public Forum:

Presentations:

WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL
WYOMING, NEW YORK
BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING

DECEMBER 10, 2024

Kaitlyn Bush, Benjamin Chamberlain, Desiree Fioramonte, Barry True,
Haley Tygart, Jordan Wetherwax, Nicole White

None.

Emily Herman, Joelle Stroud, Nancy Norton

None.

The meeting was called to order at 7:15 pm by Mr. Chamberlain, Board
President.

Resolved, the Board approves the agenda on motion by Mr. True
and second by Mrs. Bush.

Yes-6 Bush, Chamberlain, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0

Motion approved.

Mrs. Fioramonte arrived at 7:17 pm.

None.

Meghan Greiner Barker gave an update on her progress in her new
position as Director of Student Services. Highlights included:

- The Shop With A Cop Program that our students participated in at the
Warsaw Walmart to buy presents for nine families.

-Conference day discussion on the interpretation of the grading system
used on report cards. Discussion included looking at School Tool and
what other districts use for report cards.

-A standards based deep dive by grade level, highlighting areas where
teachers spend the majority of their time and compiling information to
find the gaps. The goalis to look at current curriculum to supplement
and focus on the areas of the gaps and how to fill them.



Board Discussion:

Reports:

Consent Items:

-Report of discipline and referrals from School Tool: November (4} and
December (2).

Mrs. Bush commented on the nice newsletter.

President’s Report:

-Holiday Concert on 12/10/24 went really well. Great Job!
Superintendent’ Report:

-Purchasing risers before the spring concert.

-Girls Basketball team is 10-0. Esther Heineman has 129 points and
Natalie Nichoporuk has 126 points.

-A State representative audited our Pre-K program and was impressed
with our program.

Treasurer’s Report:

-A letter of intent for a 65 passenger diesel bus estimated at $169,000
will be on the agenda of the 1/14/25 regular meeting.

-The Rockefeller Institute published a 300 page report on the use of EV
buses in school districts. Their recommendation is that the government
should pay, as it is not feasible. There is a probability the mandate will
be pushed back.

-Mrs. Stroud recommends staying on our current schedule of replacing
buses.

Director of Student Services Report:

-Discussed the process of Pre-K students who receive special services
and then enter Kindergarten. Best practice is to have a plan in place to
provide services in Kindergarten and then in 1% grade determine what
services need to be started or continued.

Resolved, the Board approves items A.-C. on motion by Mr.
Chamberlain and second by Mrs. White.

A. Approve minutes of the 11/12/24 regular meeting
B. Approve Treasurer Report & Budget by Function October 2024

C. Approve to order the opening of the hallot box and destruction of
the ballots from the May 21, 2024 vote and election



Old Business:
New Business:

Executive Session:

Out of Executive Session:

Personnel:

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax,
White

No-0

Motion approved.
None.

None.

Resolved, the Board approves to retire into executive session at 8:03 pm
for the purpose of appointment/resignation/retirement of personnel
and CSE/CPSE, on motion by Mr. Chambertfain and second by Mrs. Bush.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax,
White

No-0
Motion approved.
The Board reconvened regular session at 8:21 pm.

Resolved, the Board approves items A. & C. on motion by Mr. True
and second by Mrs. Tygart.

A. Resignations

1. Accept Mary Daniel, School Secretary & CSE/CPSE Secretary,
letter of resignation for purpose of retirement dated 12/2/24
effective 06/30/25

2. Accept Jordan Muskopf, Cleaner, letter of resignation for
purpase of promotion to Custodial Worker dated 12/10/24

C. Probationary Appointments

1. Approve Jordan Muskopf, FTE Custodial Worker, 90 day
probationary period beginning 12/10/24 and ending
03/10/2025. Rate of pay is in accordance with the Board of
Education adopted custodial worker rate of $16.72 per hour.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax,
White

No-0

Motion approved.



CSE/CPSE:

Adjournment:

Resolved, the Board approves the CSE minutes dated 12/10/24 on
motion by Mr. Chamberlain and second by Mr. True.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax,
White

No-0
Motion approved.

Resolved, the Board approves to adjourn the meeting at 8:22 pm
on motion by Mr. True and second by Mr. Chamberlain.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwayx,
White

No-0

Motion approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Norton
District Clerk



WYOMING CSD Status Date: 04/03/2024 01:43 PM - Not Submitted
Independent Evaluator Hardship Walver Application - All LEA 2024-25
Undue Burden Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver - Application Information

Page Last Modified: 12/16/2024

Completing the Application

Pre-filled applications

if your LEA had an approved Undue Burden Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver for the 2023-24 school year, some sections of your 2024-
25 waiver application may contain pre-poputated information from your 2023-24 application. Please review and complete all sections of the

application as Indicated; check for accuracy and edit as needed.

New applications
LEAs who did not complete an Undue Burden Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver for the 2023-24 school year must complete the full
application before submitling. The 2024-25 application for these LEAs are not pre-filled; please complete all sections of the application as

indicated.

Submission
After your application is complete, sign and date a new ceriification page before submitting. Please note that an application for an Undue Burden
Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver for the 2024-25 School Year cannot be approved without a complele version of the cerlification form.

This form can be completed electronically.

Please contact the Office of Educalor Quality and Professional Development at hardship@nysed.gov with questions ragarding this application,

2024-25 Undue Burden Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver

For guidance on the Independent Evaluator Hardshlp Waiver, sea the Cffice of Educator Quality and Professional Development's webslte.

Atlts June 2016 meeting, the Board of Regents allowed LEAs to apply, on an annual basis, for a hardship waiver from the requirement for a
second observation/school visit by an Impartial independent trained evaluator, commencing with the 2017-18 school year. School districts and
BOCES are eligible to apply for this waiver if they believe that compliance with the independent evaluator requirerment would create an undue
burden In one or more of the following areas:

1. Compliance with the independent evaluator requirement would result in a financial hardship to the LEA;

2. The LEA lacks professionally trained staff to comply with the independent evaluator requirement;

3. The LEA has a large number of teachers and principals; and/or

4. Compliance with the independent evaluator requirement could impact safety and management of a building (e.9., would result in the principal

belng absent from the school building).

In instances where a waiver Is granted, LEA are excused, but not prohibited, from conducting observationsfschool visits by Impartial independent

tralned evaluators for alf educators except those who recelved an overall rating of Ineffective in the prior school year.

However, educalors covered by the hardship waiver must still receive a second observation/school visit. The second observation/schoal visit
may be conducted by any individual selected and tralned by the LEA. The two observations/school visits for such teachers/principals may be

performed by the same individual (i.e the building principalisupervisor can perform both observations).

For educators in the LEA who will not receive an observations/schoal visit, as part of this application, your LEA will be required to elther indicate
that the selections madse in Tasks 4 and/or 9 of the currently approved Educator Evalualion plan will be used OR submit a new process for

conducting the required observations/school visits.

12/17/2024 11:30 AM Page 1 of 9



WYOMING CSD Status Date: 04/03/2024 01:43 PM - Not Submitted
Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver Application - All LEA 2024-25

Undue Burden Independent Evaluator Hardship Walver - Application Information

Page Last Modified: 12/16/2024

For educaltors in the LEA who must still receive an observation/school visit by an impartial, indepandent trained evaluator (those who, at a
minfrrum, recejve an Educator Evaluation rating of Ineffective in the preceding school year), the LEA must either indicate that the selections
made in Tasks 4 and/or 9 of the currently approved Educator Evaluation plan will be used OR submit a new process for conducting such

observationsfschaol visits.

Once 2 hardship waiver is approved by the Department, it shall be considered part of the LEA's annual professional performance review plan for
such school year. In any school year for which there is an approved waiver and such waiver contains information that conflicts with the
information provided In Tasks 4 and 9 of the approved Education Law §3012-d Educator Evaluation plan, the provisions of the
approved waiver will apply.

Hardship Waiver Application Timeline and Process

Hardship Waivers must be submitted to the Department by February 1 of each school year in order lo be effeciive In the current school year.
LEAs must apply for a new Hardship Waiver for each succeeding school year in which it Is belleved that an undue burden on the LEA
exists. Hardship Waivers, once approved, are effactive for the current schoo! year only, LEAs seeking a Hardship Waiver must submit the
completed and signed application to the Department for review within the timeframe notad above. Fallure to submit a walver application using
this form and/or by the February 1 deadline will result In an LEA Implementing the procedures described in Tasks 4 and 9 of the
approved Education Law §3012-d Educator Evaluation plan, which includes a process for all educators to receive at least one

observation/school visit by an impartial independent trained evaluator.

Basis for Application

Please check the applicable boxes below to indicate the reasons for which the implementation of the independent

evaluator requirement would create an undue burden on your LEA during the 2024-25 school year.

Compliance with the independent evaluator requirement
would resulf in a financial hardship to the LEA.

The LEA lacks professionally trained staff 1o comply with the |18 CEEE T Fe il o
independent evaluator requirement. B Y as R
; B
i

L i f- .&._-- LR T
SR B e T
g\gr.i’-ﬁ SR
: I
. B,

i

e

The LEA has a large number of teachers and principals.

Comdpliance with the independent evaluator raquirement
could impact safely and management of a bullding {e.g.,
would result in the principal being absaent from the school
building).

Use of Independent Evaluators in Observations/School Visits During the 2024-25 School Year

Please check the box below.

12/17/2024 11:30 AM Page 2 of 9



WYOMING GSD Status Date; 04/03/2024 01:43 PM - Not Submitted

Independent Evaluator Hardship Walver Application - All LEA 2024.25

Undue Burden Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver - Application Information
Page Last Modified: 12/16/2024

12/17/2024 11:30 AM Page3of 9



WYOMING CSD Status Date: 04/03/2024 01:43 PM - Not Submitted
Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver Application - All LEA 2024-25

Teacher Observations - Teacher Applicability

Page Last Modified: 12/16/2024

Applicability of Waiver [Teachers]

Please choose the aopro riate response
o B R ST

L

12/17/2024 11:30 AM Page 4 of 9



WYOMING CSD Status Date: 04/03/2024 01:43 PM - Not Submitted
Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver Application - Al LEA 2024-25
Teacher Observations - Use of Observations by an Impartial Independent Trained Evaluator

Page Last Modified: 12/17/2024

Use of Observations by an Impartial iIndependent Trained Evaluator

In addition to teachers who received an overall rating of ineffective in the prior school year, are there any teachers

who will eontinue to recelve an observation by an impartial independent trained evaluator In the current school

an vl oxcsnt.
gq{rrqus_e'] 0% ofthe |
e ol e iy _‘_-_.;_-:.I." 1

12/17/2024 11:30 AM Page 5 of 9



WYOMING CSD Status Date: 04/03/2024 01:43 PM - Not Submitted
Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver Application - All LEA 2024-25

Principal School Visits - Principal Applicability

Page Last Modified: 12/17/2024

Applicability of Waiver [Principals]

J i i
E {me}ﬁﬁmoesses'ldentll‘ﬁed in this Undue Burden 'Independernt Evalualor Hardshlp Wawer'app!y-to pnncupals

12/17/2024 11:30 AM Page 6 of 9



WYOMING CSD Status Date: 04/03/2024 01:43 PM - Not Submitted

Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver Application - All LEA 2024-25

Principal School Visits - Use of School Visits by an Impartial Independent Trained Evaluator

Page Last Modified: 12/17/2024

Use of School Visits by an Impartial Independent Trained Evaluator

In addition to principals who received an overall rating of Ineffectiva in the prior school year, are there any
principals who will continue to receive a school visit by an impartial independent trained evaluator in the current

school year?
?:;,-;*" f'l.'.‘-'-I-f{-n_P'-‘

Please make an appropriate selection below regarding the school visit process for principals who will not receive a

school visit by an impartial independent trained evaluator.

12/17/2024 11:30 AM Page 7 of 9



WYOMING CSD Status Date: 04/03/2024 01:43 PM - Not Submitted
Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver Application - All LEA 2024.25
Certification - Certification Form

Page Last Modified: 12/17/2024

Certification Form

The Certification form can be completed electronically and submitted {preferred) or it can be downloaded, completed, signed and

uploaded.

12/17/2024 11:30 AM Page 8 of 9



WYOMING CSD Status Date: 04/03/2024 01:43 PM - Not Submitted
Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver Application - All LEA 2024-25
Certification - Electronic Submission

Page Last Modified: 12/17/2024

Undue Burden Independent Evaluator Hardship Waiver Certification

Piease carsfully read and complete the assurances and signatures below.

Assurances

Please read the assurances below and check each box.

s -_ R ey
Tyl h 4 (]
o

B -A sure thaflll lnformatlon provlded rn this walver Is true and accurate as of lhe dale_that !he walver Is submhled.'--'__

E

IZ Assure'that once thls walver is approved by the Deparlment It shall be con dered part of the LEA's approved Educator Evaluation :
,p1an for such’ snhool year p ;

Assu _hat'lf thls w' lh LEA wIlI ulilize impartlal Independent trained

evaluators selected and trained by the distnct according to me processes specif ed In the currently approved 3012-d Educalor 5
Evaluatlon pian : i ; S, ; '

_Iver Is no’l renewad by. the LEA in any subsequent schoot ye'

.'.:!. . .QI‘!B_.L..*‘..-_' 2 _.'.."- R

Signatures

The names entered below represent the digital signatures of each party and assure each item as cheched above,
Please enler your name balow. Da_te

Superintendent Signature Ernlly Herman S : i oy :61}1 412025

Board of Education President Signature Benjamln Chambe rI ain ; '_ i Gg 51I‘i412;025 1

Teachers Union President Signature Deborah Maples e R 011412025

Administrative Unlon Presidant Signature NA ; i ot i s i 01..}%4!26:?5_.

12/17/2024 11:30 AM Page 9 of 9



To: Mr. Aaron Morrow, Sales Manager
Matthews Buses Inc
2900 Route 9
Ballston Spa, NY 12020

From: Wyoming Central School District
1225 State Route 19
Wyoming, NY 14591

LETTER OF INTENT TO PURCHASE A SCHOOL BUS

Dear Mr. Morrow,

it is the intent of our school district to purchase a quantity of one (1), New York
State Contract Item #4 - 65 passenger school bus from Matthews Buses Inc on
proposal 671-2.

This bus will be presented for voter approval on May 20, 2025 for purchase during
the 2025 - 2026 school year.

While this letter expresses our commitment to put this bus before the voters of
our school district and to purchase this bus, it is understood that this letter in no
way binds us to purchase in the event our voters do not approve this expenditure.
| will contact you as soon as | receive the results of this vote.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at your
convenience.

Sincerely,

Signature of School Official Title Date

Email: amorrow@matthewsbuses.com




kR RTHET H  as

Prepared for: Wyoming Central School District
Contact: Mark Bissell
Phone: 585-495-6560
Date : 04 November 2024
Prepared by: Zeke Given
Email: zgiven@matthewsgroupinc.com

Matthews Buses Inc. 2900 Rt. 9 Malta, Baliston Spa, NY 12020
B00-288-6287

LR LT L g



s

i AT\
ALY =
\/\}__5‘,

Proposal # 000671-R2

Wyoming (1) 65 Pass C2 Diesel 2025-2026 Funds Date: November 04 2024
Account: Wyoming Central School District
Contact: Mark Bissell
Item: Type C Item 4 Conventional Diesel 64-84 Pupils (64) Agent: Zeke Given
Contract: PC69862, 12/29/22 to 12/28/27 APPENDIX C, #2 Email: zgiven@matthewsgroupinc.com
N.Y State Contract Group: 40524-23254 p. 124 Phone: 585-356-6843
NYSDOT APPROVAL: 1559-NY-64-00WC-TBB
Valid for: 60 day(s)

CHASSIS STANDARDS BODY STANDARDS

POWERTRAIN SAFETY AND VISIBILITY

Engine - Cummins B6.7, 200HP, 5 Yr f 100K Mile Warranty Thomas Sal-T-Net Conslruction

Transmission - Alhson 2500 PTS Automatic, 7 Yr Warranly Thomas Saf-T-View Passenger Loading Window

Transmission Fluid - Synthelic One Piece Curved and Bonded Windshield, 2300 sq inches

Enirance Door - Air Operated, Qutward Opening
ELECTRICAL Double-Bolted Body Mounlting Clips

Salety Equipment Package - NYS Required

Heated Exlerior Rear View Mirrors

School Bus Signs - Lighted Fronl and Rear

Hood - Low Profile Aerodynamic, 1 fool visibilily advantage
Roof Hatches - Specially Lo-Pro

Passenger Windows - 33.3" high

Alternator - 200 Amp

Battenies - (3} Group 31, 2775 CCA
Batlery Box - Frame Mounted

Full Multiplex Wiring

\T/hoel;:_é?sg.(;;{ms's Warning Lights - Flush Mounled, LED
Front Axle - 10,000 Ib., 5 Year Warranty DRIVEABILITY AND COMFORT

Rear Axle - 19,000 Ib., 5 Year Warranly

Front Suspension - 10,000 Ib., Tapered Leaf Spring
Rear Suspension - 18,000 Ib., Spring

Wheel! Cut - Up 1o 55 Degrees

Electronic Slability Control

Tires - Hankook 10R22.5 Highway Tread

Brakes - Anlilock, Air Drum, with Traclion Control

Driver Seat - National Deluxe, Mechanical Pedestal

Slorage - Overhead and Side Compartments

Obstruclion Free Drivers Area

Customizable Smarl Switches

instrument Panel - Non-reflective, Visible Through Steering Wheel
Automotive Style Healer and Ventilation Controls

Floor Covering - Black Vinyl

Interior Headroom - 787

FUEL MANAGEMENT . Upholstery - Blue, Interior Trim - Grey
Fuel Tank - 60 Gallon, Between Rails, Poly Coated Snap-In Poly Aisle Strips
Fuel Water Separataor, Alliance, Non-heated 4
SERVICEABILITY COMATS |
EasygTilpioad Heater - Stepwell
Mud Flaps - Front and Rear Heater - Rear, 84K 8TU
Exhaust - COMPLETE Stainless Steel Defroster - Frt')nt
P e AT Subfloor - 5/8° Waler Resistant, Exterior grade

Poly Insulation
STANDARD WARRANTIES*
Best in the Industry at No Additional Charge LIGHTING .

- : LED Light Package - Includes Stop Arms. Warning Lights,
Chassis - 3 Years / 50,000 Miles interior LED Lighting, LED Headlamps
Body - 3 Years / 50,000 Miles '
Paint - & Years / Unlimited Miles
Allison Transmission - 7 Years / Unlimited Miles
*limitations Apply with NON-OEM and other third party options.
Matthews Buses Inc. 2900 Rt. 9 Malta, Ballston Spa, NY 12020 Page 1

L AN Ly 800-288-6287



e

Gt oY

Proposat # 000671-R2

Wyoming (1) 65 Pass C2 Diesel 2025-2026 Funds Date: November 04 2024

Account: Wyoming Central School District

Contact: Mark Bissell

Item: Type C Item 4 Conventional Diesel 64-84 Pupils (64} Agent: Zeke Given

Contract: PC69862, 12/29/22 to 12/28/27 APPENDIX C, #2 Email; zgiven@matthewsgroupinc.com

N.Y State Contract Group: 40524-23254 p. 124 Phone: 585-356-6843

NYSDOT APPROVAL: 1559-NY-64-00WC-TBB

Valid for: 60 day(s)

OEM FACTORY INSTALLED OPTIONS

Qty | Product Description SKU MSRP NET Price
1 | Air Dryer: Bendix AD-IP W/Heater in liew of STD AD-9 FL-480-034 $ 180.00 $ 144.00
1 | Suspension: 21K Air Ride Suspension FL-622-284 $ 878.00 $ 702.40
1 | Chassis: Adjustable Pedals FL-185-108 $1,763.00 $1,410.40
1 | Engine: Exhaust Brake FL-128-076 $125.00 $ 100.00
1 | Chassis: Block Heater w/Front Receptacle FL-138-010 $159.00 $127.20
1 Switch: Right Side Air Entrance Door Switch D3086-02-001 $ 66.00 5 52.80
1 | Lights: Warning Light Visors D5044-02-008 $ 147.00 $ 117.60
1 Drivers Seat: Drivers Air Pedestal, inc both arm rest 29005-03-007 $ 473.00 4 378.40
1 | Drivers Seat: Both Sides Arm Rest 09003-02-00i8 $ 82.00 $ 65.60
1 Mirrors: Crossover Mirrors, Heated, 5/S Brackets D5003-01-001 $ 168.00 $ 134.40
1 Mirrors: Open View Mirrors Remote Control, Heated, $/S w/Extended R/S | D5000-03-007 $ 570.00 $ 456.00

Bracket
1 Timer: Switch, Heated Mirrors, 15 Minute DS046-00-001 $ 40,00 $ 32.00
1 | RADIO-AM/FM DEA700 W/PAGE D106902000 $594.00 $ 475.20
1 | SPEAKERS-INT, 30 WAT.(6) 281T D602001281 $ 389.00 $311.20
1 | HORN-SPEAKER LS COWL LEG 0106600003 $ 149.00 $ 119,20
1 | FLR-GRY VINYL W/13 CTR AISLE 0601510281 $ 554.00 $443.20
1 | FLR-PLYWD MARINE GRADE 281T D601701281 $ 188.00 $ 150.40
1 | Steering: Tilt & Telescoping Steering Column FL-532-002 $ 478.00 $382.40
1 | Chassis: Cruise Control FL-149-013 $ 48.00 $ 38.40
1 | Heater: Midship 50K BTU D6038-05-050 $ 760.00 $ 608.00
t | Mirror: Backup Camera monitor integrated in Interior Mirror D6022-00-007 $1,424.00 $1,139.20
22 | Seat Upholstery: Kevlar Upholstery (Fire Block) Enter # of Seats BEGO0-00-001 $2,090.00 $1,672.00
1 | Axle Ratio 6.14 FL-421-614 % 0.00 s 0.00
1 | Body Adjustment: 65 Passenger Seating Delete 1 30 Seat, add 1 39: Seat) | AAA-007A-SC s 0.00 s 0.00
1 Drivers Seat; Heated Drivers Seat, Inc L/S & R/S Armrest DS001-04-001 $ 261.00 S 208.80
1 | Engine: Stainless Steel Heater Tubes FL-170-052 $472.00 $ 377.60
e Matthews Buses Inc. 2900 Rt. 9 Malta, Ballston Spa, NY 12020 Page 2

rh

800-288-6287




LY PE o

Proposal # 000671-R2

Wyoming (1) 65 Pass C2 Diesel 2025-2026 Funds Date: November 04 2024
Account: Wyoming Central School District
Contact: Mark Bissell
Item: Type C Item 4 Conventional Diesel 64-84 Pupils (64) Agent: Zeke Given
Contract: PC69862, 12/29/22 to 12/28/27 APPENDIX C, #2 Email: zgiven@matthewsgroupinc.com
N.Y State Contract Group: 40524-23254 p. 124 Phone: 585-356-6843
NYSDOT APPROVAL: 1559-NY-64-00WC-TBB
Valid for: 60 day(s)
1 | kLights: LED Underbody Backup Light f1-303-001 S 190.00 $152.00
1 | Stop Arm: {2) First Light Air LED Strobe (Must delete std LED stop D5006-10-0018 $3,892.25 $3,113.80
arms.C2,C3,C4
1 | Brakes: Bendix Intellipark Parking Brake FL-14K-001 % 860.00 4 686.00
2 | Seat: SBR 39 LS WALL LAP3 ICS2 (In fieu of STD 39 w/lap blt) D9511-39-020 $1,138 00 $ 910.40
2 | Seat: SBR 39 RS WALL LAP3 ICS2 (In lieu of STD 39 w/lap bit) D9512-34-020 $1,138.00 $910.40
Subtotal: $19,276.25
STATE CONTRACT OPTIONS
Qty { Product Description SKU MSRP NET Price
1 Tires: 11R22.5 Upgrade (6) Steer Tires-C2 {Mich XZY3) FL-093- IRK-5C $1,524.68 51,529.68
1 Tires: Snow Tire Upcharge fL-094- 111 -5C 3 092,71 s 92.71
1 Glass: Tinted Tempered Glass-Item C4 D7007-00-000 S 46720 5 187,20
SCCA
Subtotal: $2,109.65
OPTIONS CREDITS
Qty | Product Description SKU MSRP NET Price
- 1 | Stop ARM: DELETE Standard Air LED(2) (Must Add Stap Armi Option} A1 $-1,025.00 $-1,025.00
Subtotal: $-1,025.00
NON OEM SUBLLET OPTIONS
Qty { Product Description SKU MSRP NET Price
1 | Rustproofing: Carwell 5 Year 60-66 Passenger CAR-003-5YR $1,531.25 $1,225.00
1 247 Camera System - Quote: 15504 Camera Systems $6,500.00 45,200.00
Subtotal: $8,031.25
NON-OEM INSTALLED OPTIONS
Qty | Product Description SKU MSRP NET Price
1 Lights: Install Round Reverse Lights on L./5 & R/S 103-01C2K.3 § 286,49 5 229.19
Subtotal: $ 286.49
Matthews Buses Inc, 2900 Rt. 9 Malta, Ballston Spa, NY 12020 Page 3

ENELETELES Fad

800-288-6287




Wyoming (1) 65 Pass C2 Diesel 2025-2026 Funds
Account: Wyoming Central School District
Contact: Mark Bissell

Item: Type C Item 4 Conventional Diesel 64-84 Pupils (64)
Contract: PC69862, 12/29/22 to 12/28/27 APPENDIX C, #2
N.Y State Contract Group: 40524-23254 p. 124
NYSDOT APPROVAL: 1559-NY-64-00WC-TBB
Valid for: 60 day(s)

Project Payment/Delivery Date:

Comments: White wheels

NE Package Includes Toughcoat front bumper & stepwell
Cummins 220HP Upgrade

s

Proposal # 000671-R2

Date: November 04 2024

Agent: Zeke Given
Email: zgiven@matthewsgroupinc.com
Phone: 585-356-6843

Base Price: $145,877.53
Opticns: $27,593.99
Options Discount 20%: ($5,518.80)
Options Credit: ($1,025.00)

State Contract Options: $2,109.65

Unit Price $169,037.37
Quantity 1

Subtotal $169,037.37
Tax (if applicable) $ 0.00

Total Purchase Amount $169,037.37

Matthews Buses Inc. 2900 Rt. 9 Malta, Ballston Spa, NY 12020 Page 4

L LEL LT Bt

800-288-6287



Agri-Business Child Development
at Batavia

ARCI at Batianvia .
el Memorandum of Agreement
(LEA)

ABCD at Florida
Florida, NY This agreement is made between the Agri-Business Child Development (hereinafter “ABCD™} and the

D 7 v A ser i 3 . 5 3 H th ‘ .
ABCD at Fredonia Hyoming Central School Board of Education (hereinafter “the Board”) this 6" day of December 2024,

Fredoniy, NY
Purpose:
ABCD at Geneva . N X o .
Crenevie MY ABCD centers are part of a larger community of agencies whase partnership is needed to provide the best
possible services to children and families as we work to prepare children for success in school and

ABGIAL Gusheudy throughout their life. The purpose of this agreement is to establish the responsibilities of the Board and

House on the 1R

Goshen, MY ABCD relative to services for preschool children with disabilitics. Both the Board and ABCD support the
right of all children with disabilitics to receive free and appropriate public education including all
ABCD at :lﬂ“t‘.\ 2 necessary special education and related services, in accordance with state and federal statutes and
Grace's Phee :
X regulations.
Holiy, N cguiations
ABCD at Kingston Responsibilitics:
Kingstsn, NY ) . .
L ABCD agrees to the Tollowing:
ABCH at Fake . i h R A : T e P P AT AT
Ontarin a Assist (he Board in the location of children with disabilities through participation in Child 17ind
Wilikemnson, NY activities.
ABCD at Middbetmn b, Complete hiealth sereenings on all childven within four weeks of stavt date according 10 ABCD
Middkctimn, NY policies and procedures.
ABCD at New Palty c. Complete developmental screening on all children within 30 days ol start date according v ABCD
New Paltz, NY policies and procedures.
ABC at New fane ~ d. Complete the Learning Accomplishment Profile. Thied dition (LAP-3) on all children within four

Rathgaber Center

y weeks ol enrollment.
Lockport, NY >

ARED T ok e Secure parental consent for referral within one week of suspect results on the developmental

1 i (N I'eek . . . . . . - . .
ML . O - LRTUN LN o » » _% - AN o g g ‘

Red Creck, NY screening (and re-screening) or within one week of completing the LAP-3 Tor those children showing a

delay ol two age ranges or more in any arca or who were identified by parents or physicians as needing
ABCD at Seacea Falls further evaluation
Seneea County Head

Start . Reler all children who may have a disability o the School Child Find within two days of receiving
Senweat Falls. Ny parental consent. Referrals will include sereening results, ongoing assessnent (LAP-3) results if

. completed. health history. immunization records. and any written observations that have been completed.
Administrative Otfice e -

Scheniotagyslan g. Provide a comprehensive inclusive experience which includes appropriate classroom space and
Deselupment malterials for the provision of special education. therapy services, social services. and parenl involvement
Office/Community opportunitics consistent with the child’s TEP,

Redations X . . ) )

e Park, NY h. Participate in the development and implementation of the 1EP, as appropriate.

I'raining and Service i. Transport and provide translation services as needed by parents (o attend evaluations and

Managemeni/Program placement meetings when requested.
Opevations/Tlead , : .. g N N a

Start Director 1B Provide training to parents. Head Start stalt and Board stalt, as appropriate,
Abion, NY

k. Participate in the Board child counts, as appropriale.

18 Brooklyn Avenue, Batavia, New York 14020
Phone (585) 343-8160 Fax (585) 343-8456

Accredliled




ABCD at Batavia
Batav i, NY

ABCD at Florida
Florida, NY

ARBCD at Fredonia
| redonia, NY

ABCD at Geneva
Geneva, NY

ABCD at Goshen -
Tlouse on the Hill
Goshen, NY

ABCD at Holley
Grace's Place
Theliey INY

ABCTY an Wingston
boamzstons. MY

ABCD anl ake
Ontario
Wolliamson. NY

ABCD at Middictonwn
Maddlctown, NY

MO al Neew Paliy
New Tl WY

ABCT at Newlane
Ratheaber Center
I ochposst, ™Y

ABCD at Red Creels
Red Craech, MY

ABCTY at Seneea Valis
Seneeca County Head
Start

Seneda Falls, NY

Sdministrative Office
Schenectuly . N

Deselopiient
OIiee/Communits
Relations

Flvde Park. Y

[ raining and Service
ManazementProvram
Operations/Nead
Start Pigectn

Wb, WY

Agri-Business Child Development
at Batavia

l. The Board agrees to the following:

a. Provide a mukiidisciplinary evaluation for all children referred to the Board within sixty days of
oblaining parent consem. i

b. Provide documentation of diagnosis of children referred from ABCD upon completion of the
multidisciplinary evaluation.

C. Allow appropriate ABCD staft to participate in [EP meeting with parent permission.

d. Provide notification of the 1EP meeting to staft one week prior to scheduling. The [EP meeting

will be conducted as soon as possible upon copleting the child’s evaluation.

¢. Ensure access to special education and related services provided by the Hyoming Central Schools
as soon as possible of parents signing the child’s 11D,

[ Lnsure services will be delivered (o the child in the Teast Restrictive Environment and in the
child’s home fanguage as appropriate.

v, Invite and provide In-seiviee taining Tor Head Strt sGHT and parents iy onder o provide
continuity of services.

h. Provide supervision of the implementation of children’s TEPs inaccordance with State
certification guidelines.

i. Provide ABCD st with progress updages on TP goals monthly or according to state timelines.
i- Begin services within two weeks of enrollment for ehildren enrolling with o current 1R from

anather state or district, The services to be provided will be comparable o services outfined inn out-ol-
state or vut-ol=district H? and such serviees will be continued until eligibilits B determined v the Board,

H. Both parties agiee W

a. Maintain conlidentiality o all children™s records.,

h. Coordinate the tansition of children leaving Head Start and entering public school

C. Provide training o parents on their rights and due process procedures.

e Overall on-site implementation and monitoring ol this agreement shall be carvied out trough the

cooperative ¢ftorts ol the Board and ABCH administrativ e staf 1 or desigoee. Although botly parties shall
assumie responsibility Tor co-monitoring the program. the day-to-day operation of the program shall be the
adminisirative responsibility of ABCD,

IV, This agreement may be amended or modificd only in writing and executed by both parties. This
agreement will be effective from 2-1-2025 10 1-31-2020 and will be reviewed annually, The agreement
iy be terminated by either party upon written notice ol thiriy diy s Both parties recagnize their liabilits

for negligence,

Administrator, Wyoming Central Schools Date
 Agnddo (8/4 /24
Center DirectofABCD @ Batavia Date

I8 Brooklyn Avenue, Batavia, New York 14020
Phone (585) 343-8160 Fux (585) 343-8456

Accredlled

¢



TT®® :309 4q parosddy

o1 1dy ‘g (udy ‘g iy 'y judy ‘ng udy

loils Ty ezl

UISZ - YLt sue sjueboy sunp
uoflesdsip wepuaiuuedns Jed ‘gL Asp - Uig udy usemeg
. (esuatos B e ‘v3) swex3 Aeig

L PSSR
9z, fey

I 4

0+2l aunsr 0+6l Aenuep um_n:o si) ur dn m_omE un Him sAep .ﬁ:gugw:__ mxw_o Ao:oBmEm urlng () snog ey seno ob sBUISOP jooyas i
0+iz___ FRew o+2 wawsosal [ T T T T 771 T T [T T Fal [T LTTT
0+21 udy b+¥l  JoquaroN]| | | | loejez|sz] ”8 62 8Z |2 9T AN _8_m.w_mm 1z 9z
T 0+2z___wao00| 1z 9z sz [elte Ttz £z 2z 1z |0z &) '8 L0 sz vz ez 7z 1z 0z 6
0+51 Aengey L +0z sequieidss| oz 8L 2L 9L SL bl Mr._m..r Y ER Y oL 8L 91 sl v sl 2k
sAeq 63uOI0D § + UORSANSUI JOSAEA 18Y| €1 2L L 0L 6 8 | Z | 6 8| Ziols|v e voi6(8 s 9 s

R ETE _I_

| e oclez
2 R_mm 52 ¥Z | £ 2

%Pamé% Yl01 439010
({swapmig 10} Keq z/|) sAeq |essiusiq Aneg
UI¥Z JoquasaoN ‘Aepuopw

wm.R.ow CACACa
L 1z oz E_E_EHE
3._2 Zi ol 6.8 T |
2o s |v|clzlin] [zle]s Tm_w ﬂ-
4 Ul monl W nsles 4 Ul om0l W onS
wmg oz Alpnigas

..:om _._Ems_ ﬁmN ._mnEm>oz pug ._mEEwﬁow _._SN um:m_.?.

_vu €2 NN;N 8 2_

‘sl visL 2L 1L
_wL 9 s v

Ureminl Wons

¥l

gz, Aenuep

puZ Aenuer - Ypz faqueoe(] SSedsy JBUIM
YIBZ - Uiy 18QUaAON :ss209y Buinbsiuey
UL L JequisaoN ‘Aepsen] :Aepliod Aeq sUBIelBA
Yie L 18qoi00 ‘Aepuoly :Aeq snquinion

181 Jequiaides “Aepuop :Aeq soqe| | . _

_w_m_w.m Zik ;
BS 4 Ul M Nl W ng
Gz, laquiadag

sz, 1agLIaACN

W61 eunp ‘Aepsiny] -yusseuny] | P12 " . | - T 1]
UISZ AB “ABPUO :PUSYSOM [EHOWBIN _ eloefez 82 6T 2 oz [z il <z e (08 |6z 82 [22 9%z
YioL - pig Iudy sseoey bunds| | zz Eﬁ_a z R_ow 6l 8L il oL ,w.m.:&"m?ﬁ 1z 0z 61
0z - W9\ Areniqad isseooy Aeq sjuspise:d| 102 6L (8L ZL 9L S vh S vl €L zi[LioL | 6
W61 Atenuer ‘Aepuow Aeq ur bunisewnTunew) €[z LL 0L 6 8 2 8 £ 9/s ¥ el2

(1ooyog oN) sAepjion n “  loclez 8z 0E 82 |1z ]9z ‘sz [vz

18|08 62 82 12

X4 NN 34 .mN_NN 1 | ow (6L 8L LI

9z |6z vz €z |22 12| 0C

WipZ eunr ‘Aepseupap (|00YDS JO ABQ I1SET]

8 m_. P mow_m_. v_,_fm_‘ N— :.2.

::,.2 A

YIS Yale ‘Aepsinyl |uQg uonendeay Aoustirelwg e |e|s]o _ S v €

T 1T T
(€L | ] _ i w

BS 4 UL M Nl W ng

uig| Joquieidleg ‘Aepsaupapy B8snoH uedp

pig Jequiaides ‘Aepsaupep :1ooyas jo Aeqisud| EETRERRITEVY
T Tl e awoios

STOZTIL POUPe 158

G2, 3snbny

Jepusje) [euononisuj Jo1ISIg |00YDS [enjua) BuloAp

920¢ - szoe

Lot 68|z 9




